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DATE:		2022
TO:		Executive Director
		Community Action Agency 
FROM:		Performance Monitoring Program Coordinator
RE:	Request for Materials Community Service Block Grant (CSBG) Monitoring Review

In preparation for the Community Services Block Grant (CSBG) onsite monitoring review that we have scheduled at your agency for XXX  2022, I would like to review materials in advance in order to have a focused, efficient onsite review. 

Please complete and return the requested documents by XXX 2022. 

· Your agency’s bylaws, along with date of last review by the board and when they were last reviewed by an attorney, if applicable; 
· Schedule of board meetings for the year;
· Conflict of interest policy for board members;
· Board orientation manual or similar materials, if this can be sent electronically;
· Organization chart;
· Personnel policies and procedures manual and the date of last review by an attorney and approval by the board;
· Conflict of interest policy for staff members;
· Succession plan, if available;
· Fiscal policies and procedures manual;
· The list of entities with which your agency subcontracts CSBG funds and the amount and purpose of each contract, if applicable;
· Agency strategic plan, if available;
· The list of other federal programs under which the agency provides services (i.e., Head Start, HUD programs, YouthBuild)
· Case files for all randomly selected participants listed on the attached document.

I will also request these things if I need them:
· Board minutes from the past 12 months if I don’t already have them; please email these materials to me at FSD.E&TMonitoring@dss.mo.gov. If any of these materials cannot be easily sent electronically, let me know and I will plan time to review them during my onsite visit. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you in advance for your cooperation with this process. I look forward to meeting with you and your team in person soon.
AUXILIARY AIDS AND SERVICES ARE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST TO INDIVIDUALS WITH DISABILITIES
TDD / TTY: 800-735-2966
RELAY MISSOURI: 711

Missouri Department of Social Services is an Equal Opportunity Employer/Program. 
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